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INTERNAL/EXTERNAL POSTING 
TO:  All Reed City Area Public Schools Employees and qualified 

candidates 

FROM:   Michael L. Sweet, Superintendent  

CLOSING DATE: September 1, 2023, or until filled 
 
SUBJECT:   Coaching Positions  

 
 

The following coaching positions are available for the 2023-24 sports season and posted 
in accordance with Board of Education Policy 4205: 

 
 

8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach 
7th Grade Girls Basketball Coach  

 
 
Please apply with a letter of interest and resume/credentials to:  

 
Ryan Hansen 
Athletic Director 
Reed City Area Public Schools 
225 W. Church Avenue   
Reed City, Michigan 49677 

 rhansen@reedcityschools.org 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Reed City Area Public Schools is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, 
creed, age, religion, sex, height, weight, marital status or disabling conditions in employment. No person shall be denied employment 
solely because of any disability that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to do the essential functions and duties of the job without 
accommodations. Under state law, a person with a disabling condition may not allege a failure to accommodate a disability condition 
unless the employer knew or reasonably should have known that an accommodation was needed. 
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